Greenwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy -~ t@L >

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 4:55 PM
To: Ghosh, Tina; Huffert, Anthony

Cc: Chang, Richard; Schaperow, Jason
Subject: . Re: FY1: KEckerman visit next week

Ok thanks. 1'd prefer Jason focus on the outstanding analyses and document reviews if you and Richard can do this
without him.

From: Ghosh, Tina

To: Gibson, Kathy; Huffert, Anthony

Cc: Chang, Richard; Schaperow, Jason

Sent: Fri Jan 14 16:49:36 2011 _
Subject: RE: FYI: KEckerman visit next week

Hi Kathy,

Keith Eckerman is supporting us on a couple of SOARCA tasks.

He is (or will be, and not necessarily in this order): (1) working with Nate Bixler to provide distributions for some
health effects parameters in the uncertainty study, and (2) providing a write-up of how he came up with the
dose factors for the SOARCA baseline analysis (which currently is not documented).

Richard and | plan to meet with him, and maybe Jason too.

Best,
Tina

From: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 4:46 PM

To: Huffert, Anthony

Cc: Ghosh, Tina

Subject: Re: FYI: KEckerman visit next week

‘Also what is SPB talking to him about and who from SPB is meeting with him? Don't want them diverted from mainline
SOARCA work.

From: Gibson, Kathy

To: Huffert, Anthony

Cc: Uhle, Jennifer

Sent: Fri Jan 14 16:00:22 2011

Subject: Re: FYI. KEckerman visit next week

Pliease find time to introuce him to Jennifer and me - nothing formal. | will try to attend the brown bag.

From: Huffert, Anthony
To: Bush-Goddard, Stephanie
Cc: Shaffer, Vered; Saba, Mohammad; Schaffer, Steven; Sun, Casper; Tomon, John; Lewis, Doris; Brock, Terry; Ott,

William; Gibson, Kathy
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o Sent: FriJan 14 15:38:56 2011

Subject: FYI: KEckerman visit next week
Stephanie,

Keith Eckerman will be visiting Church Street next Wednesday and Thursday to make his Brown Bag
presentation.and meet with HEB and other NRC staff.

I have scheduled the following meetings with Keith on Thursday:

e 11:00 to 12:15 with NSIR regarding biokinetic modeling

o 1:00 to 3:00 with SPB/DSA regarding SOARCA
Currently, his schedule is open on Wednesday (except 10:30 to 1:30 for the Brown Bag) and Thursday
morning to meet with you and the HEB staff on projects (PIMAL, Toolbox, Effluent Dosimetry, etc) and other
topics.
I'd be pleased to coordinate schedules for this visit — just let me know!

Tony

51



